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ADDENDUM #2 

DATE: September 23, 2021 

 

SUBJECT:    Stafford County Animal Shelter Incinerator Enclosure 
RFQ No.:   22-017-9427FQ 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Note: All Proposers shall acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum in the space provided 
at the bottom of this Addendum. This Addendum contains the following:  

 
I. Questions from potential Contractors 
II. Pre-Bid Attendees 

 
I. Questions from potential Contractors 

1. Will trades pull their own permits? 
A: Yes. 

 
2. Is there work in the existing facility? 

A: Yes, please refer to Drawing Sheets 1 and 2.  
 

3. Is the Contractor responsible for inspections? 
A: The County will provide third party inspections. 

 
4. What is the sequence of events? 

A: Build the slab for the new enclosure, cut open the exterior wall. Once the slab is 
completed and walls are up, then the incinerator vendor (APC Products) will move the 
incinerator to the new location and the contractor will resume their work. The roof for 
the new enclosure shall not be installed until after the incinerator is relocated. 
 

5. Will the incinerator fit? 
A: Yes. Incinerator can fit through a six-foot door. Incinerator is about four feet in 
diameter. 
 

6. How is the corner of the new slab location identified? 
A: The exact enclosure location will be identified in the field by the County. 
 

7. Where is the electrical location that will be used for the extension? 
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A: Contractor shall determine means and methods for tie-in to the existing incinerator 
circuit.  The existing disconnect cannot be re-used, it does not have appropriate NEMA 
enclosure rating for the exterior location. A new circuit for the heat tape will be run 
back to an existing panel.  The new lights can be tied into the existing sally port 
lighting circuit.  Conduit from the underground location indicated on the plans can be 
extended above grade by surface mounting on the CMU to the concealed ceiling space. 
 

8. Where is the water line that would be extended? 
A: The new water line can be tied into the existing water line branch that exists in the 
existing incinerator room (referred to as “New Storage Rm.” on the drawings).  The 
new line will need to be extended from the underground location indicated on the plans, 
through the building foundation, then can be brought up through the slab and run 
exposed on the surface of the CMU wall in the Bulk Food Storage room, then across 
the ceiling to tie into the existing line in the adjacent room.  Contractor shall provide 
appropriate patching/sealing of all new penetrations.   

 
9. What happens with the existing stack? 

A: APC will relocate the stack along with the incinerator. 
 

 
II. Pre-Bid Attendees 

1. Juniper Construction Co., Inc. 
2. Dominion Construction Group 
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